
1

Meng Yan  (LKK Auto)

From: Meng Yan  (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 8 November, 2021 3:27 PM

To: 'Ronald Yap'

Cc: 'assignments'

Subject: RE: survey arrangement for SMX7342L

Dear Ronald, 

 

Noted with thanks. 

 

Please let us know in advance once vehicle in for survey. 

 

Liability status need to check with China Taiping in charge officer. 

 

Thank you. 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 8 November, 2021 3:17 PM 

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: survey arrangement for SMX7342L 

 

Dear Yan, 
 
Not in yet.. Are you able to advise liability first? 
 
Thank You, 
 
Ronald Yap 
TransEurokars Pte Ltd 
5 Ubi Close 
S408605 

 
From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: 08 November 2021 3:13 PM 

To: Ronald Yap <ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg> 

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: survey arrangement for SMX 7342L 

 

Dear Ronald, 
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Is the vehicle SMX 7342L in the workshop? 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


